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Mr Richard Johnson 
Director – Aspect Environmental 
Suite 117 25 Solent Circuit 
BAULKHAM HILLS NSW 2153

10/08/2020

Dear Richard
Moorebank Precinct East Stage 2 (SSD 7628)

Bushfire and Emergency Evacuation Plan 

I I refer to the Planning Secretary nominee’s letter dated 5 August 2020 which approved changes to the
Construction Environmental Management Plan and Sub Plans required under SSD 7628. 

The Department acknowledges that the Bushfire and Emergency Evacuation Plan (Revision 10, dated
6/8/2020) has been resubmitted for information and contains the required updates. 

In addition, please update the ‘Emergency Planning Committee’ (Table 7) and ‘Site Contact’ (Table 8)
contact details prior to the plan being published on the project website. If you wish to discuss the matter
further, please contact me at jake.shackleton@planning.nsw.gov.au

Yours sincerely 

Jake Shackleton
Team Leader
Infrastructure Management
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